

# Meeting Minutes / Mohave Sportsman Club

February 14, 2019

General and Board meeting

## Present at meeting

Bill McCune (President)  
Steve Zoelie (Treasurer)  
John Copeland (Secretary)  
Jim Merritt (Director)  
Terry Kirkum (Govt. Liaison) via conf. call  
Don Orblom (Director)

Quorum met / YES / 6 in attendance

## General Meeting

Meeting called to order by Bill at 6:02pm  
Pledge of Allegiance  
No business to conduct and no discussion  
Motion to adjourn by : Don O.  
2nd by: Steve Z.  
Meeting adjourned at 6:05pm

## Board Meeting

Meeting called to order by Bill at 6:05pm

## Reports

**Treasurer report** for January / Steve Z.

Account Balance	\$ 30,267
Total income	\$ 7,135
Gross income	\$ 6,520
Total Operating Expense	\$ 9,031
Net Loss	\$ (2,510)
Funds available today	\$ 28,357

Steve announced there have been a total of 70 paid sign-ups (to date) for the upcoming A/E event for a total of \$1,750 so far.

Motion to approve report by : John C.  
2nd by : Don O.  
Report approved

**Secretaries report** for January / John C.

John passed out copies of the minutes to all present board members and also confirmed that Terry K. did received his copy via email. John did a quick review of the minutes including reviewing all motions made and approved. Time was given for all members to review the hard copy of the minutes. No discussion was necessary.

Motion to accept report by : Don O.  
2nd by : Jim M.  
Report approved

**Government Liaison report** for January / Terry K.

Terry announced the bill to modernize the National Resources Management Plan went to the Senate for approval and was approved. The part of the plan noteworthy to us would be that there was changes to the wordage regarding government land access and that land access was not to be restricted for access to many favorite hunting areas.

Motion to accept report by : Jim M.  
2nd by : Don O.  
Report approved

**RSO report** for January / George Yurish

George reported the table at the Mohave Co. fairgrounds gun show was successful. Sold several MSC T-shirts and signed-up two new members. Also on Saturday sold the remaining 51 raffle tickets then on Sunday at the show had the drawing. Bill M. chose someone draw the wining ticket. The winner was a Mr. Bill Faulkner, George called him and he choose and took delivery of the Ruger rifle. We still have the Ruger .45 cal pistol remaining. The faucet in the handicap bathroom was changed to a manual type which will save water.

Total active members	1,953
New members (Jan)	38
Renewals	85
Rifle, pistol & archery shooters	1,180
CTC shooters	100
Total shooters	1,280

Motion to approve by: Don O.

2nd by: Jim M.

Report was approved.

Steve Z. announced the water bill was \$70 less in January compared to December probably due to the replacement of the faucet that George announced.

### **Old Business**

The board was submitted with a formal letter (un-dated) from the Mohave Arms Collectors Assoc. signed by all of their board members. The letter addressed a few conditions at our clubhouse they were concerned with, 1. The light fixture in the back is was not working making it difficult to see at night, 2. The heat in the building doesn't seem to be working.

Bill attended their meeting and announced that most of their concerns had been resolved and they were happy with Bill's report. Bill also informed that there is a "suggestion box" in the office that they are welcome to use in the future.

A few items still need to be addressed in and around the clubhouse and is currently in the process of being finished.

Bill announced the need for two sign-in sheets at all future events, one for visitors to the range and one for the volunteers.

Jody was present and reported the recent archery event held at the range by G&F (AZGF/NASP) was a big success. Almost 400 people were present. Jody also provided an update on many of her upcoming events around the state.

She also announced she still has her kids who need volunteer hours.

Justin Copeland provided an update on the status of the tractor. He said that Dave has been a great help with repairs and is almost done but announced he needs some additional help in finishing the repairs.

## **New Business**

Stacy Hadley (Friends of the 4H chairperson) requested approval to move their safe from the clubhouse to their Top Gun storage conex at bay #2. She was given approval to do so by the board.

Bill mentioned that at the next board meeting we need to discuss the possibility of raising the membership fees.

Discussion held regarding a new raffle. George Y. recommended selling tickets at the MSC table at the next gun show. No decision was made.

## **General Announcements**

- > Information signs for the A/E event will be ready in about 2 weeks per George Y.
- > Bill announced there will be no “Range Days” this year.
- > Jody announced there will be the state archery event on March 2nd then also in March the pistol and shotgun shoots in Tucson.
- > Next local gun shows / March 16 & 17 and Oct. 12 & 13
- > Bill announced there needs to be work done on improving the clubs directions on how to get here. Several people have reported problems in finding the range.

Motion to adjourn by : Don O.  
2nd by: Jim M.

**Meeting adjourned at 7:33pm**